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From: MartenFalls (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: October 22, 2019 2:01:00 PM

To: MartenFalls IAAC/AEIC)

Bce: ic.fednor.dgo-cdg. fednor.ic@canada.ca; Monika.Bertrand@cfc-swe.ge.ca; sandra.charles@cfc-swe-ge.ca

Subject: Summary of Issues for the Marten Falls Community Access Road Project posted on the Canadian Impact Assessment Registry
Sensitivity: Normal

Good Afternoon,

The Impact Assessment Agency of Canada (the Agency) conducted comment periods from August 9, 2019, to August 29, 2019, and from September 11, 2019, to
October 1, 2019, to invite participants to provide their perspective on any issues that they consider relevant in relation to the Marten Falls Community Access Road Project
(the Project).

The Summary of Issues document, which reflects the comments received by the Agency, was submitted to Marten Falls First Nation (the proponent) on October 11, 2019
and is available on the Canadian Impact Assessment Registry internet site together with all written submissions received from Indigenous groups and the public
(Reference #80184 at https.//iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/132916?&culture=en-CA).

Next steps: Pursuant to subsection 15(1) of the Impact Assessment Act (IAA), the proponent must provide the Agency with a Detailed Project Description that sets out
how it intends to address the issues in the Summary of Issues and includes the information described in the Information and Management of Time Limits Regulations
(the Regulations). The Agency has requested the proponent to submit the Detailed Project Description by November 10, 2019. The proponent may request more time in
accordance with subsection 18(5) of IAA and subsection 2(a) of the Regulations.

Please note that the Agency will be posting the forms submitted by federal authorities and provincial ministries on the registry in due course, but requests that you share
your comments in the coming days with the Project proponent. Please contact the proponent at info@martenfallsaccessroad.ca. The Agency requests that you copy us at
the email address provided below.

The Summary of Issues and Marten Falls First Nation’s responses will be used to inform the Agency's decision on whether to require an impact assessment for the
Project, and to inform the Tailored Impact Statement Guidelines, should an assessment be required.

Thank you,

Chiara Calabrese, Project Manager

Marten Falls Community Access Road Project
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
IAAC .MartenFalls. AEIC@canada.ca / Cel: 416-952-1576

Projet de route d’accés a la collectivité de Marten Falls
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
IAAC .MartenFalls. AEIC@canada.ca / Tél. Cell.: 416-952-1576
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